
From:Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â 
BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int>

Sent:Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â 
Friday, May 19, 2023 9:31 PM

To:Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â 
sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org

Cc:Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â 
KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah;
naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; 'Sheron Arshad'

Subject:Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â Â  Re: [EXT]
Absenteeism of UCPO 

 

Approved if absenteeism is verified already. 

Regards

 

Get Outlook for Android

From: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 3:02:26 PM
To: BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int>
Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 'Sheron
Arshad' <sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Absenteeism of UCPO 

 

Dear Dr. Mukhtiar,
 
Greetings from CTC!
 
Have a good day!
 

In continuation to the below email, I would like to bring to your notice the issue
regarding the UCPOs of Pishin. It has come to my notice during complying with the
attendance that these UCPOs were absent from their duty during the month of April
2023. This absence is a matter of concern and requires immediate attention.

S.r Position District Tehsil UC Name CNIC

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg


1 UCPO Pishin Barshore Killa Villa
 

Aziz
Ullah
Khan

5430118523155
 

2 UCPO Pishin Barshore B/Barshore
 

Sibghat
Ullah

5430185901649
 

 
It is suggested that CTC management will issue them an Explanation Letter to acquire
their stance and in case of an unsatisfactory response received, disciplinary action shall
be taken against them.
 
WHO-PO approval is required in this regard.
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.
 
Regards,
Sundas Tariq
Project Coordinator
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.           
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell:0349-7760580
 
 
From: NAWAZ, Najeeb [mailto:nawazn@who.int] 
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 9:34 AM
To: Sheron Arshad <sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org>
Cc: 'sundas.tariq' <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Absenteeism of UCPO
 
Approved 
 
Get Outlook for Android

From: Sheron Arshad <sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 11:36:13 AM
To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>
Cc: 'sundas.tariq' <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: [EXT] Absenteeism of UCPO
 
Dear Sir.
 
After review the attendance sheet. It comes into my notice absenteeism in the Month
of April of  your two UCPOs.
 
 
S.r Position District Tehsil UC Name Cnic
1 UCPO Pishin Barshore Killa Villa

 
Aziz
Ullah
Khan

5430118523155
 

2 UCPO Pishin Barshore B/Barshore
 

Sibghat
Ullah

5430185901649
 

 

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
mailto:sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org
mailto:nawazn@who.int
mailto:sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org


As per policy of CTC the Absenteeism falls in Disciplinary Action 6.7, where I require
your approval to issue them Explanation letter to both of the UCPOs.
 
Regards,
 
Sheron
Project Officer
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Cell: 0346-1019489
 


